# Blakely York PA-C, MMSc

#### Blakely York PA-C, MMSc

1200 Dove Creek Circle Winder, GA 30680

404.863.4574 blakelymyork@hotmail.com

#### **Objective**

Physician Assistant with sixteen years of family practice experience. Nine of those were spent in the Northeast Georgia Health System in a patient centered medical home model and six years in a greater Athens private practice with multiple physicians. I am seeking employment using my ability to form alliances with patients and their families to manage chronic diseases, treat acute illnesses, and educate patients in chronic disease prevention.

### License and Certification

NCCPA Board Certified

Current Georgia State Physician Assistant License

#### **Experience**

#### **Greater Athens Physicians, Inc.**

November 2016-present

- Diagnose and treat acute and chronic illnesses in adolescents and adults including but not limited to: hypertension, hyperlipidemia, diabetes, asthma, COPD, CHF, and thyroid disease
- Assess and manage emotional well being and mental health conditions
- Manage women's health including pap smears, pelvic and breast exams
- Perform comprehensive physical exams
- Allow Pre-PA students to shadow/observe from University of Georgia

#### Northeast Georgia Physician Group-Family Medicine

May 2007-July 2016, Dawsonville, GA

- Assessed and treated a variety of acute diseases in both children and adults beginning at age 2
- Performed comprehensive exams and sports physicals
- Managed chronic diseases
- Created a diabetes education model that was used within our office to educate both pre-diabetics and diabetics on disease process, diet and medication management.
- Managed women's health including pap smears, clinical breast exams, and contraception management
- Worked in a Patient Centered Medical Home model utilizing pre-visit planning and huddle techniques with team members to maximize daily schedules as well as assess care gaps in preventative screenings
- Clinical preceptor for both physician assistant and nurse practitioner students from Mercer University and the University of North Georgia

#### **Strengths**

- Communicate well with patients from many socioeconomic and educational backgrounds
- Work efficiently and independently while collaborating as needed with supervising physicians to support their practices
- Earned consistently high scores on Press Ganey patient surveys
- Maintain excellent rapport with all team members and medical assistants
- Enjoy utilizing nutrition background to motivate patients in making lifestyle changes
- My passionate approach to family medicine has fostered meaningful provider-patient relationships with families in our community

#### Education

#### **Emory University / Master of Medical Science in Physician Assistant**

August 2004-December 2006, Atlanta, GA GPA 3.9

Letters of Commendation awarded for academic and clinical performance each semester

## University of Georgia/ Bachelor of Family and Consumer Sciences in Nutrition Science, Pre-Med

August 1999-May 2003, Athens, GA Graduated Magna Cum Laude

#### **Personal**

- Mother of three boys who, due to their own allergies, have made me passionate for food allergy families and promoting food allergy awareness.
- Active member of First Baptist Watkinsville church
- Previously led a small group at Prince Ave Baptist church teaching seventh grade girls
- As a breast cancer survivor, I enjoy meeting and encouraging other young breast cancer patients and have a passion for women's breast health
- Enjoy volunteering at Malcom Bridge Middle and North Oconee High School

#### References

Paul Behrmann, MD Former Supervising Physician Northeast Georgia Physician Group Dawsonville, GA 706.974.8943 (c) Michele Moorehead Practice Coordinator, Northside Bogart Former Office Manager @ Greater Athens michele.moorehead@northside.com 706.248.8580 (c)